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February 05, 2021
GLE-2021-0013

Attn: Document Control Desk,
Sabrina D. Atack, Director

Division of Security Operations

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C.20555-0001

Subject: Termination Request of Harness, Dickey & Pierce, P.L.C. Non-Possessing
Facility Clearance.

Please terminate the NRC facility clearance for Harness, Dickey & Pierce, P.L.C. GLE is no
longer in need of their services. All personal security clearances associated with this entity
have been requested for termination via SF-312 to the NRC- Personnel Security Branch.

Point of contact in this matter is GLE Security at (910) 819-4390 or 7447.

Respectfully,

Gilberto J. Hernandez
Deputy Facility Security Officer

Docket 70-7016
SNM-2019

cc: David Tiktinsky (NRC NMSS)
J.K. Everly (NRC NSIR)
L. Pitts (Sr. Fuel Facility Inspector Region II)
D. Hase (NRC)
P.C. Jenny (GLE)
. .
Withhold £ Seepunlt_\;l_IEEel_ateld I |Iepn atl|eglg|:|; 2 300



	Subject:  Termination of Sadim Incorporated Non-Possessing Facility Clearance
	Security-Related Information Notice



